Bob Ferguson

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON

Utilities and Transportation Division

1400 S Evergreen Park Drive SW ¢ PO Box 40128 « Olympia WA 98504-0128 « (360) 664-1183

June 20, 2016

Steven V. King, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Ultilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P. 0. Box 47250

Olympia, Washington 98504-7250

Re:  WUTC v. Puget Sound Energy
Dockets UE-072300 and UG-072301

Dear Mr. King:

On June 17, 2016, the Commission entered Order 29, Final Order Approving and Adopting
Multiparty Settlement; Closing Docket in Dockets UE-072300 and UG-072301. Upon
review, Commission Staff has noted that an error has accidentally been made in this order.
To maintain the order’s internal consistency, Commission Staff feels obligated to bring this
to the Commission’s attention.

In the third sentence of Paragraph 33 of Order 29, the amount of PSE’s new, Commission-
approved 24-hour restoration guarantee was accidentally misstated. Paragraph 33 states that
the guarantee is for $25, but it should state that it is for $50. This error could cause
confusion, as it is inconsistent with an earlier recitation of the Multiparty Settlement terms in
Paragraph 26. Commission Staff’s understanding is that Order 29’s recitation in

Paragraph 26 is correct and respectfully submits this letter to help avoid any
misunderstanding.

ANDREW J. (i;kONNELL
Assistant Attotriey General
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